

Call to order

A meeting of Prosser Thrive Coalition membership was held on September 17, 2020 at 8:15 am via Zoom Meeting.

Attendees

Erika Wassom, Jani Andrews, Ruby Aleman, Haley Greene, Kolleen Schlinker, Kristi Mellema, Debbie Reynolds, Rachel Shaw, Jen Dorsett, Susie Strausz, Brenda Barrios, Laura Hermosillo, Heather Morse, Briseida Chavez, Erika Alvarez, Breanna Zavicar, Deana Flores, Eric Larez, Martha Akinbade, William Waters, Eveth Padilla Lishka Springer-Taylor.

Current Business

- 1. Approval of Minutes
 - a. Motion to approve May Membership Minutes as written
 - Motion made by Susie Strausz and seconded by Deanna Flores, unanimous approval
- 2. Treasurer's report Haley Greene for Brian Newhouse
 - a. CPWI spending HIDTA \$1,282.86, DFC spending \$13,369.52, CPWI spending \$5,771.17.
- 3. Introductions and sector updates
 - a. Kolleen Schlinker Prosser Library
 - i. Curbside pickup and wireless printing now available.
 - b. Lishka Springer-Taylor Prevention/Intervention at PHS
 - i. Students are using Remind app to reach out to her when help is needed.
 - c. Deanna Flores Assistant Superintendent
 - i. Internet hot spots have arrived to distribute to students without adequate internet access for online schooling
 - d. Jen Dorsett Traffic Safety and HIPS
 - i. HIPS is providing virtual education. You can attend any virtual presentation available in Benton and Franklin Counties.
 - ii. Liquor sales are up 44% and marijuana sales are up 31% statewide, firearm sales are up as well.
 - e. Ruby Aleman Counselor
 - i. Representing two local housing complexes
 - f. Briseida Chavez UFW foundation representative

- i. Provides resources to ag workers in our area
- ii. Mask distribution event in Prosser this weekend at Sacred Heart Catholic Church and Harvest Foods and Friday in Othello Flyer to be provided via email for more information.
- g. Austin Shivley (via email) Liquor and Cannabis Board
 - i. Restaurants are temporarily allowed to provide "to go" alcohol right now. Alcohol services in restaurants is permitted until 10:00 and can be sold in stores until 2:00 am.
 - ii. Marijuana retailers are being allowed to provide curbside services, but not drive through services.
- h. Rachel Shaw Prosser City Clerk
 - i. City is providing a proclamation regarding National Suicide Prevention month supported by Kimberly Starr and the city.
- 4. Officer Nominations Haley Greene
 - a. In October we will have nominations for Secretary and Co-Chair at membership meeting

Coalition Updates and Planning

- 1. Second Step Haley Greene
 - a. Made a change to online licensing which is affecting cost but can still be implemented on our typical timeline.
- 2. Mustang Thrive Martha Akinbade
 - a. Club has been requested to make a presentation at the Washington State Fall Summit
 - b. Recruitment has been going well 40 student members involved in middle and high school.
 - c. Martha has been requested to create a presentation for the Washington State Fall Summit.
 - d. Sara Myers joining us from Pomeroy coalition is inspired by our youth and has requested us to assist with the youth in their coalition.
 - e. Community Survey
 - i. Important to collect community data
 - ii. Please share through available avenues.
 - f. Coalition Assessment Tool
 - i. Completed every October, this year will be via link
 - g. Celebrate Recovery
 - i. Jen Dorsett All coalitions in Benton and Franklin Counties are participating to celebrate recovery month
 - ii. Newspaper articles, videos, posters for awareness, and social media campaigns

Prosser Thrive Coalition Membership Minutes, September 17, 2020 Page 3 of 3

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Presentation

- a. Presentation by Debbie Raymond
- b. Education about FASD an umbrella term associated with a group of conditions associated with prenatal alcohol exposure.

Final Items

- 1. Match Documents
- 2. October meeting agenda items

Meeting adjourned 9:30 am

Rachel Shaw, Chair	
Attest:	
Jani Andrews, Secretary	